GREENVILLE COUNTY COUNCIL

Bob Taylor
County Council
District 22
Greenville
County
MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairman Butch Kirven and County Council Members
FROM: Bob Taylor
DATE: August 11, 2017

During the Ordinances — Third Reading portion of the Regular Council Meeting on
Tuesday, August 15, 2017, | will be making a motion to suspend Council Rule 1V (B) (3)
to allow for amendments at third reading of the Greenville/Anderson Multi County
Industrial Business Park (2015 Park) Ordinance for the CenterPointe project and the
Greenville/Anderson Multi County Industrial Business Park Ordinance for the Downtown
Mauldin project.

Should the motion to suspend the rules be approved, | will then move to amend the
intergovernmental agreements that are exhibits to the ordinances to shorten the term of
the agreements and to provide for the payment of expenses by the City of Mauldin. A
redline copy of the proposed amendments are attached to the meeting’'s agenda.

This memorandum shall serve as notice under Council Rule 1l (B).
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